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From: Charlson, Elaine  WCC 6380 125

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 10:32 AM
To: Smesny, Andrea L

Cc: Lozano, Debbie

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request
Thanks, Andrea.

Elaine

From: Smesny, Andrea L

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:54 AM
To: Charlson, Elaine

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Request

Hi Elaing—
Pharmacy is good with the amendments to the Academic Fresh Start policy,

Sincerely,
Andrea

Andrea L. Smesny, MPH, PharmI), RPh
Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
University of Houston College of Pharmacy
Science and Research Bldp 2, Room 141
4800 Calhoun

Houston, Texas 77204-5000
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Confidentiality Notice

This communicaiion from the University of Houslon may comain privileged and/or confidenlial information. You may not direstiy or indirectly reuse or redisclose this information
for any purpose other than o provide the services for which you are recelving the information. 1 s intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are nol the intended
recipient, you are sliclly prohibiied from disclosing, cepying, distibuting or using any of this informatien. If you receive this communicalion in ervor, plaase contact the sender
tmmediately and desiroy the material in ils enlicely, whether slectronic or hard copy.

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Ollver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;
Tkirkland@uh.edu’; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh,edu; Bowen, John T; Boeger,
Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith; Evans, Ian; Pritchard, Lamar; Smesny, Andrea
L; fitz@uh.edu; Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; 'antei@ub.edy' (antel@uh.edu)

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request

Oops!! | forgot the attachment — sorry.
Elaine

Frony: Charison, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;

6/26/2012



